SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES May **%**, 1990

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Robert C. Fay, Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith.

BOB GOBEIL: The Board asked Bob in to discuss who authorized him to do the painting of the lines in the parking lot of the Town Office. Bob told the Board that he assumed that it was included with the crosswalks. The Board asked him next year to ask the Board before doing the painting.

DIANNE HOLDEN: The Board discussed with her how the General Ledger was coming along. Jim Thomas is coming back in May and will have the General Ledger set up and ready to go June 1st. Also discussed how the CD's are handled.

PARKS & RECREATION COMM: Parks & Rec. was asked to come in to discuss what their plans are for the year. There was a discussion of how to handle the boat launch on Rte. 50. Also discussed possible charging for launching boats. Would need to hire someone to take care of collecting launching fees. Bob Gobeil would like to start Memorial weekend thru Labor Day weekend charging launching fees. Chm. Fay would like to set up a meeting with the Lake Association . Also would like to see jet skis banned. Out of towners are launching theirs boats and people who live around the lake can't enjoy the lake anymore. Would like to see a large enough launching fee to discourage out of towners from using the lake. Would like to charge non-residents \$20.00 to launch a boat. Will probably have to come up with some kind of a penalty when people refuse to pay the launching fees. There is a serious problem with boats power loading. When the noticies go out stating that fees will be charged, some members of the committee felt that the noticies can't say residents to not have to pay. John Winslow suggested that residents pay \$5.00-\$10.00 per year. Sam Harris suggested using the dump stickers. Chm. Fay will try to find out what other Towns are doing. Will need some authority figure down there to uphold the fees. Chm. Fay suggested waiting until next year, will need to give a lot of though and plans. Sel. Monteith at this time explained the Town Cleanup Week from May 21-May26. Has been working with the school. Carol Cochrane stated that there is a problem with her teams equipment for softball. She has broken equipment. Chm. Fay stated that it is the Town policy that all teams are outfitted the same.

DEBRA MILES: Debra came before the Board to discuss her being appointed to one of the town's committees. She put an application in to be on the Hazardous Waste Comm. The Board voted to appoint her to the Hazardous Waste Comm.

Selectmen's meeting May 7, 1990 Page 2

DOUG FOGLIO: Doug came in to update the Board on what he has been doing at the dump. He is partially done. There is a problem at the dump. The stuff that is left when the dirt was screened seems to have alot of glass in it. The Board discussed putting windows into the compactor and decided that that is where the windows will go from now on. Sel. Monteith asked what is the estimate to finish down to the dump. Doug figures it will cost about another 4 to 5 thousand dollars to finish up.

TIM NELSON: Tim told the Board about an illegal subdivision created Wayside Chapel. Tim will send a letter to them informing them of an illegal subdivision.

TIM MCCANDLESS: Board asked him in to discuss his finances to fix his own septic system. Sel. Abbott informed him that if he doesn't fix it then the Town is going to do it. Tim told the Board that he is trying to refinance so that he can put in the system himself. He will come in again next week to get a figure on what the system will cost.

Board voted to set up a meeting with the Zoning Board of Appeals, Planning Board, Town Attorney Karen Lovell and the Board of Selectmen to discuss Section 2.08 of the zoning ordinance. Payment to come out of the Planning Board legal account.

Board appointed Carol Cochrane to the Parks & Recreation Comm.

approved